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**PRICE GUIDE - £450,000 - £500,000** A PIECE OF HISTORY!!.. This
incredible Grade II* Listed home truly is unlike anything we have seen
on the market before. Boasting a magnificent plot within a conservation
area, this terrific home's origins are believed to trace back to the Tudor
era, with an estimated construction period between 1550-1605. The
property itself has a fascinating history, presenting generous
accommodation that is filled with traditional and timeless architectural
features including original fireplaces and wooden beaming throughout,
while the extensive surrounding grounds further amplify the grandeur of
this stunning home. Extensive renovation is required to transform the
home into its full potential, and unlock a blank canvas for your creativity
and needs.

The property oozes character and individuality, boasting an incredible
entrance hall that provides ample reception space. There's an excellent
primary living room, along with a separate sitting room and study. The
open-plan kitchen/diner provides space for all essential appliances, and
provides a fantastic setting for dinner parties. The property also benefits
from a convenient ground floor WC and cellar.

The first floor welcomes you to five incredible bedrooms, all with an
excellent amount of space and versatility. A bathroom and separate WC
can also be found here. The second floor presents what was once the
maids quarters, providing lots of flexibility to utilise to your own
advantage, with scope for four additional bedrooms if desired.

Heading outside, you will be presented with spectacular grounds that
include expansive lawns and a terrific range of surrounding mature
shrubs and trees - a truly amazing space to take advantage of. The
property also boasts ample off-road parking space, along with a
detached double garage.

The property is within walking distance to the local primary school, and
within three miles of excellent commuter links including the M1 and
Junction 28.
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FURNITURE AUCTION

A large selection of excellent furniture shown
within the photos of Newton Old Hall will be
available for purchase at The Derby Fine Art and
Antique Auction by Bamfords Auctioneers &
Valuers from Tuesday 31st October through to
Friday 3rd November. This will take place at their
Derby Auction House at 46 Nottingham Road,
Spondon, DE21 7NL. For more information, please
visit https://www.bamfords-auctions.co.uk/.
Alternatively, they can be contacted by email at
salesdbamfords-auctions.co.uk, or by telephone
on 01332 210 000.

HISTORY OF THE HALL

It is believed that a priest hole can be found within
the hall that would date the property back to
1550-1605 during the Tudor era and the reign of
Queen Elizabeth I. In 1551 the property is believed
to have been in ownership of Lord and Lady
Sheffield who is recorded to have granted a house

to The Richardson family in 1551 and 1554, who
then became bailiffs for her Derbyshire lands.
During this time, a chapel existed in the North
Wall of the grounds until it fell into ruins in the
late 1800s. In 1672, a licence granted for Simon
Nowell to preach at the house of John Richardson
of Newton. In 1670, Hearth tax record shows the
Richardson family were taxed on seven hearths at
the Old Hall.

Mary Coates and John Sutton, believed to be
servants at the time, scratched their names into
the pantry window in 1689. The main, original oak
door to the Old Hall is situated opposite the
original oak staircase and is reported to be a 17th
century structure.

Jedediah Strutt, a frequent visitor of the Old Hall,
rented a nearby farm from Mrs Carew Richardson
in the 1750s where he developed his ‘Derby Rib’

machine, establishing a prosperous business that
enabled him to help fund Sir Richard Arkwright in

his Cotton Mill at Cromford, as well as founding
seven mills himself in the Derwent Valley.

The Downing family took on the Old Hall from the
Richardsons in 1778 through a complicated
inheritance. William Downing came into
ownership of the the property, and expressed his
wish to be buried at the Old Hall, a wish fulfilled in
1857. Alongside his grave are those of his wife
Martha, and her sister Ann.

Following the death of William Downing,
ownership of the Old Hall then passed to his
grandson, William Downing Adlington of Skegby,
who had a large corn milling business. He rented
the property between 1860-1904 to a farmer
named George Brooker and his family, who ran it
as a farm. George's four grandchildren were the
last babies born at the Old Hall, between 1897-
1904.

The Old Hall was in major need of repair at the

turn of 1900, with a significant expenditure
undertaken by the last Downing owner. This
enabled it to be sold to Mrs Mary Augusta
Compton Salmond in 1913, who earned an OBE
along with the nickname ‘Little Mother’ for her
charitable work for distressed ex-serviceman. in
1940, a local industrialist name Mr Thomas
Cotton bought the Old Hall and throughly
renovated it and rebuilt Old Hall Cottage. Mr
Cotton played a significant role in the village, with
garden parties being held regularly on the
grounds. On coronation day of Queen Elizabeth I,
lightning struck and smashed the flagpole.
Following the death of Mr Cotton in 1966, the Old
Hall was sold to Mr Albert Gautier, followed in
1979 at auction to Mr and Mrs Quilliam. Finally, in
1985, Newton Old Hall became home to Mr and
Mrs Radford.



Entrance Hall 19'7" x 22'8"

Accessed through a solid oak door with two
windows to the front elevation and an oak
staircase leading up to the first floor. With access
to a store cupboard, and access into;

Kitchen 6'2" x 14'11"

Complete with stone based kitchen surfaces and
shelving, space for appliances, and windows to the
front and side.

Living Room 150" x 17°9"
With triple aspect windows to the front and side
elevation.

Sitting Room 111" x 19°7"
With triple aspect windows to the side and front
elevation.

Dining Room 14'1" x 16'9"

Open-plan with the kitchen and presenting ample
dining space, and two windows to the side
elevation.

Study 84" x 15'1"
With dual aspect windows to the side and rear
elevation.

WC

Complete with a WC, hand wash basin, and
window to the rear elevation. With access down to
the cellar.

Cellar
With steps leading down from the WC.

First Floor Landing

With three windows to the side and rear elevation,

and access into;

Bedroom One 152" x 18'1"
With dual aspect windows to the front and side
elevation.

Bedroom Two 14'7" x 17°'10"

With a window to the front elevation.

Bedroom Three 12'7" x 141"

With windows to the side and rear elevation.

Bedroom Four 109" x 13'5"
With triple aspect windows to the front and side
elevation.

Bedroom Five 8'8" x 151"
With dual aspect windows to the side and rear
elevation.

Bathroom 4'9" x 6'2"

Complete with a freestanding roll top bath,
vintage hand wash basin, and window to the rear
elevation.

WC
Complete with a high-flush WC.

Second Floor Landing
With access into;

Hobby Room/Bedroom Six 8'4" x 11'10"

With a window to the rear elevation.

Hobby Room/Bedroom Seven 8'4" x 11'4"

With a window to the rear elevation.

Hobby Room/Bedroom Eight 12'0" x 12'4"
With dual aspect windows to the side and rear
elevation.

Reception Room 11°4" x 13'2"

With two windows to the side elevation.

Hobby Room/Bedroom Nine 10°11" x 11'3"

With a window to the side elevation.

Outside

Boasting a magnificent plot with gated access to a
detached double garage. A second set of gates
lead you through to the property and its grounds,
where you'll find an impressive, expansive, and
fully enclosed wrap-around plot with lawns,
beautiful surrounding mature shrubs and trees,
pathways, and storage. With excellent potential for
tennis/badminton courts or bowling greens
(subject to correct Listed Building Consent and
Conservation Area Consent].

Additional Information
There is a gas mains supply to the property.
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Jedidiah Strurce
Textile Manufacturing Pioneer and Philanthropist

Jedidiah Strutt was born in 1726 at Newton Old
Hall, near Blackwell. At the age of fourteen he wa
apprenticed to Ralph Massey,  wheelwright in
Findern, and thus began a fascination with all things
mechanical that would ultimately revolutionise the
textile industry in England

In 1755, Strutt married Elizabeth Woollate,
whose family had a hosiery business in Derby
Together with his brother-in-law, William Woollt:
Strutt invented the ‘Derby Rib’, a deceptively simp
piece of technology, which adapted conventional
framework knitting by revrig ey ober s o
create ribbing for the manufacture of fine goods like mittens and shir

With investment from Derby hosiers John Bloodworth and Thomas Stafford, Strutt and

‘Woollatt opened a silk mill in Derby. A patent was obuained in January 1759 three years laer,
enough profit had been made o buy out Bloodworth and Stfford. Shortly thereafter, Samuel
Need of Nottingham foined the partnership.

In 1769, Serus, togetber with Richrd Arkwri gm (g:¥), opened 2 horse povered il

ham, then at 1

Not

heart of the hosicry industr

looking for a

ore efficient energy source, harnessed
build the world's first water-powered cotton spinning mill.

AtDerby, in 1792, Jedidiah's son, William (q.v.), designed the first ‘freproof” mill in England
1t was also the first pure cotton calico mill in the world and put Derby in direct competition with
Manchester as the ‘cotton capital”of Britain.

Although Strutts businesses were returning handsome profits, he was acutely sware of his
workers' needs and rights. Like all mill owners, Strutt employed children, but he refused to take
on the very youngest, preferring those above the age of ten. One observer remarked that it was &
pity other mill owners did not exhibit such an *enlarged benevolence and active philsnthropy”

‘After Need's death, Strutt alarmed by Arkwright's plans for sudden and mass expansion into
Lancashire, dissolved the partnership to concentrate on interests in Derby, Milford and Belper,
where he had built several more mills, expanded warchouses and constructed workers' cottages.

When Strutt’s first wife died in 1774, he built a house next to his millin Milford, although in
1795, he moved to Exeter House in Derby with his second wife, Anae Danicls.

Jedidish Strutt died in Msy 1797 and is buried in  vault beneath the Uitarian Chapel that he
had buil at Belper. His industrial and philanthropic legacy was continued by each of his children.
and by 1801, owing solely to the Strutt investment, Belper ha

Derbyshire

d become the second largest town in

William and Joseph Strutt
Entrepreneurs and Philanthropists
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Gaols. He was also actively involved in the
construction of Derby Canal and an important
investor in, and fund-raiser for, Derby General
Infirmary. He patented a range (the Derby
Range), and designed a hot-water hesting
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Undoubtedly, Joseph Strutt’s greatest gift to the
people of Derby came in 1840 when he presented 11
acres of land on the edge of the town as the Derby
Designed by john Claudiss Loudon (1),

pose-built public park s iled
ndreds of rosc bushes,

Strutt’s intention was to create » ‘lung’ for 4 10.000.

and shrubs of all kmd- at'a cos

of the town, and to make it accessible 10 all.

His concerns for the health of Derbeians continued
0 his last days. In 1844 ~ fourteen years afier William's
death  Joseph died at his home, having risen from his
sick bed 10 atiend a meet

improving the toy
buried at the Unitarian Chapel in Friar Gate, Derby

IMPORTANT: we would like to inform prospective purchasers that these sales particulars have been prepared as a general guide only. A detailed survey has not been carried out, nor the
services, appliances and fittings tested. Room sizes should not be relied upon for furnishing purposes and are approximate. If floor plans are included, they are for guidance only and
illustration purposes only and may not be to scale. If there are any important matters likely to affect your decision to buy, please contact us before viewing the property.

NEWTON OLD HALL (I1%)
Blackwell Private residence
From the road, the entrance front of this complex and
auractive house gives the appearance of being as one of very
modest dimensions. A pair o ly cighteenth century
gatepicrs with ball finials support @ very prety vernacular
wrought-iron gate and frame a lowish two-storey range with
hree bays of low mullioned windows of four lights under
astraight coped parapet with finials. The stone, coarse ashlar,
is coal measure sandstone, probably top hard rock, the
dressings, coarser, possibly being of Crawshaw sandstone,
the roof is stone slates, but inside there is much evidence
of an carlicr, timber-framed structure. This part is dated 16
and the string course over the four bays of ground floor
windows is extended ove the modestntrance with s simple
chamfered surround. The east front is two bays, and appears
{0 have been reskinned at about the same tme as he entrance
front, although the parapet does not extend round it. The
north front has a gable at each end, that on the right
projecting, the range separating ()\(m having bec
presun ly in 1690, thus maki he gables asymmetrical.
The fenestration is sparse, irregular (due in part to the
presence of the staircase within) and of two-light mullions.
The right gable also contains evidence of carlier work in
stone, but it is very difficult (n Al\lupul llu north front
lga

seems to bean
all run togethe

5 some of the high auslity rana
dated 1909. This front masses to a third storey between two

| separate gables, taking the form of another gable, superim-
| posed and al forming the return of the right gable of the

east (mnl e, therefore, may have begun as an L-
| Shaped one incorporating a timber {ramed predecessor 0
| which subx‘qucmly has been added further gabled projec
| tions*to the north and east, the angle between them
ubsequenty inflled. All was once setin a miniscule pleasure

ground, but this is now broken up by later stone boundary

a

‘The inside of the house is today devoid of much of the
decorative timber-work it must have once had. Nevertheless,
there are two original stone fireplaces, and several seventeenth
century‘doors and two early eighteenth century ones. The
‘most interesting features are recurrences of studding in the
upper storeys, a magnificent timber 1oof, showing much
evidence of the carliest phase of building, not to mention
ad hoc later adaptations xtentions, and the
staircase. This is oak, with twisted balusters running between
moulded ball-capped newels, and runs to the top of the house

with 1d 10 have been

cope wil

The inhabitant of this house in 1670 was probably John
Brook with four hearths @xable in 1670, and the owner was
the Molyneux, Bis, of Teversal (a creation to a cadet branch
of the Earls of Sefton’s family of 1611) Sir John Molyneux,
Bt, being the owner in 1710 and joint Lord of the Manor
(of Blackwell) with Gilbert Holles, Earl of Clare. The division
of the manor (held by one Ralph under Ralph fitz Hubert
in 1086) seems to have occurred by the fifteenth century,
Sir William Holles having acquired one moiety (Blackwell
itself) from the Longfords before 1590, and the Molyneux
having acquired their share (Newton) from the Babingtons
at an unknown date. Prior (o their time it seems to have
passed from the Sacheverels (in the late twelith century) to
the Somenvilles and from their heiress by marriage to Sir

Rhys ap Gruffydd nr Llansadwrn, in Cantel Mawr,
Carmarthenshi « Welsh nobie, descended in the
ourth gen from Ednyfed
Gwynedd. His descendants appear 10 have old 16 the
Babingtons.

John Molyneux, Ist Bt, was seated at Haughton,
Nottinghamshire, but appears to have over-reached himsell
financially, and was forced to mortgage Haughton and
Teversal, building himself a modest Jacobean twin gabled
seat at Newton, doubtess ihat occupied by Mr John
Richardson, his agen taxed o hearths.
Had  chapel beside i, built 1606, but des soyed ¢.1860. On
the death without issue of the 7th and last baronet in 1812,
the estate passed to Lord Henry Thomas Howard (later
Molyneux) brother of the 12th Duke of Norfolk, from whom
sed in 1830 to the Earls of Carnarvon. They sold to
Wiiiam Downin 1857 whose heirs sold 10 the Adlingtons
of Skegby. who demolished it about 1900 George Booker
was the Lot tenant. Newton Old Hall was probably the
Molyneux seat’s predecessor renovated as a subsidiary hou
In practice, it was tenanted almost constantly up until the
20th century. Amongst its most illustrious occupants was
William Strutt, father of the famous Jedidiah, the spinning
entrepreneur (qu Green Hall, Belper). William appears to
have shared it with his brother, also Jedidiah, the latter's
son and heir, Thomas, leaving, at his death in 1790, a small
charity at Biackwell, administered by a local butcher, but
hich was extinguished with the latter’s untimely bank-
Tuptcy in 1818, Joseph, the eldest son of William (Jedidiah
was the second Son) died in 1794, leaving his son Statham
Strutt as tenant, but on his deth, he representaton of the
senior line of Strutt devolved on to Mard sister, marric

1 1792 to Joseph Chamberlain of Lacock, Wilshire, who
s the ancesor both of Rt Hon Joseph and of Sir Kusen
hamberlain of the illustrious Birmingham family. At the
time of the 1670 hearth tax, however, John and Richy S

ere both, living in houses taxed at one hearth each, It
Temained 3 tenanted farm for some tme forthe, bt in 1893
it was the home of a collier and was described as in

han,

mmlml.m)u 1690 rebuild, and to have supplanted an early
steep and cxude alfas a the othez end of the bose

condition. Early in the 20th century, the Earls
of Carnarvon sold the frechold toa Mr Salmon, hhmmovalvd
it and whose widow was in occupation in 1925




X > ) o8 gt WRATD R B SRR AT O AT IR g T SAPI TRy ik W . T T o B 0 " AT Ag AW RN VYRS LD aB T R S L T TOMGS
\w ch hava:given the parish its prosont name.-, |is comntywido,  Mr Wm, Downing, of Waost : WS‘\‘-L'T:]‘;- 10 u",’l({h s.r;‘ 3 _b,. e O TN ':\,wu".-‘.uv—-_-_:
W aile nansi tpuoplu it 1B panikih of Blackwoil | housos,” tharyeungest s reprosnt ativo W athe parish \\’(“»#;.(,’r.v. 2 ;.-';z:é,,;l,\';'- > el TS _v/,Ju;u--::;f.,‘.;)‘c‘ e

" 3 Syl \ e ) L e

g g,
ﬂ“ s al 4.‘:-4

U o Aoy i

aro porhaps,aware that Hilcoto 1all, which lies
i {

of Blaokiell, fully maintains tho traditions of his |° '
hill upon

anccstors,

EiSeginn,
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Tor instanco how many rosidonts wore aware of
the fact that the founder of tho woaltby Strutt
family of Belper, Jodediah Strutt, tho inventor of
tho ribbod-stocking frame, and & groat mechani-
oal gonius, was born at South Normanton in 1726,
ho beingitho socond son of a swall yeoman, Wm.
Streutt, of that parith? And ‘how many morn
know that-he lived subsoquontly on a f‘nrm nt
Blackwoll, having succoeded his unclo at tho timo,
of his:marriago in 1755, until his patonts bocame
Iuerative, after which, in 1769. Strutt entored into
partnorship with the famous Richard ‘Arkwright?

1¢ is not our purpose to doal with this intorest-
ing personality-in this artiole, -as he aad his con-
nection: with Blackwell: will {orm-the subjeot-of
subsoquent articles in The Derbyshirve Times,” but:
mention. of ‘him. serves to show .how important
and interesting the history of this old pSrish

roully is. . - e PEG
Nowton -Hall, which stands -about & mile by
rosd - from, Blackwoll Church;vadjoins the ‘moro’

modern liconsed house known -as the George and
Dragon Inn, 'which helongs to-tho Duke of Dev.
%r‘\:hiro, and js Jeased to thoe Chesterfiold Brower:

R -Aﬁiluco,at:tho_,lwm*which.h.nxbm‘.n -
li}:ed“i;;o ho“érection of the Hall would convey to
tho o

would havo .a -talo.of conturios to-tell.. -.:
Thore can be no doubt thab onco if~was the
lordly rosidencesof some loenl.mlmnnte, the scono
of sumptuous foasting, and of tho dispensation
of pau-on-Yo'.nnd support. ” :But, tho scene has
changed. It is now n [arm’house and was occu-
icd for many yoars by,a rospepted farmer, named
M= Goo..Booker, ‘who excoeded-tho sllottod spant
of lifo Lefoco passing'to ‘the-masjority, 1and. the
present  tenants are his two-sons. © -~ N .
In spitorof a little modernising in two or throe

rver at onco that if thoy could speak they

windows,' o chimney, ‘zod in’a.portion of the south’

wall, tho Hall possesses a venerablo, old-world.ap-
pearance, althotgh it is x regzettablo fact that it
15 fast going to deoay. o roof consists of stone,
which-1s supported by remarkebly. heavy ok
boams, and )n one-or two.places;thers are signg
of these giving way. Only oak could have sus.
tained -‘such s heavy.roof, . ‘The! house ns-not'so.
roomy 83 one ould think from an oxfurior:hig,?
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.| qQuite apart from thoso of an agricultural cherac

ter. Ho appears to have possosied in an vnique
dogree independence of crurmlm, originality ol
ideas, and a fuir share of eccentricity, ‘'ho avso
ciations of tho Downing family, as far as wo have
besn ablo to traco them, go back to the time
when tho great-geandfather of Mr Wm. Down.
ing, now of Wosthousea farm, owned and lived at
tho Manor TFor many viers ho vesidod there,
aftor' which ho came to Westlouses, leaving his
occentrio and oldest son, William, the subject of
this articlo, at tho Iall. Tho older Downing at-
tained the ago of 92 years before he died, and for
many yoars his son William appears to have had
full control over tho cld man, and it is said that
ho refusad to allow his fathor to mako a will
The consequoence wes, when his father dicd, Now.
ton 1lall and evory avadable asset paseed into
tho hands of his eldeat ton, who in possossion ol
tho cid Iall, gavo hum brothor, who by the way
was intorrod at the Blackwoll Parish Church in
Sotp., 1861, just what he likedd

It was always understood by the members ol

tho family ‘hat tho cldest son mado s honfire ol
tho writingr. and deads belonging to thy property,
o most uni>rtunato thing in many vaye.. Fin..
ally he appears to have got rid of the Hroporty,
tho prosent ownor beiug Mr Adlington, n’ Skogby,
who died n few weeks oo g
Wiile 1osding at tha Hall he appears to have:
oarned = considerable local. roputation chiefly by}
his (ccontric habits. Ho.made a proctice of viete)
mg hin brother's farm at Wostliouses, "« seiziug'|
what stock he thought well—selling it st some’
local market and pocketing the monoy. A
One of thiso visits-proved to bo'tho last straw,
that’ broke the cnme"‘:‘-lmok,~ and his brother's
forcelul resentment. torminated these. raids, « =%
Ho marriod two sisters according to inscription
upon their tombs. and both with. their.husband
wore buried. one op cach.side;:of, hussatnithel
innor grounds of tho I1all,
His marrisge does not appear to have cost'a
gm:.t deal in proparation,.in money, or anxiotyyl
or he marriod himself,aud 1t 19 sa1d, n. what]
appoars to be authonty, ho buried hig wives withe’
out any clerical assistance. o RATLA A |
. While ho resided at the Hall he commenced to!
proach'in the adjoinmg building, which was“dad
signated a chapel, and there ho tauzht o Sunday
School. ~Ho was & Churchman himself, but whos
thor he bad disagreed ‘with the vicar of that time,?
or demrod to spread “spiritnal Light” in Newton,®
which up to:then could: not boast of a placo of,
-worship, lustory does not.record, MHowever he
appears to have propounded his, own. catechism}*
taught his own theolozy, and in the words of ore;
old-rosidont, it was "8 ohapol.”” A faic.attond-;
.ance gooms to have claracterised the sorvices up,
o the time when ho left tho 1lall. which he fors;
‘sook for. the farm, which 18 now known.es.the
Churoh Farm, aud' whiyh stands opposile-to’ the!

¢Parish - Church, boing apied - st “the  present
i, e Bmuth® sy s

—av et ¥
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IMPORTANT: we would like to inform prospective purchasers that these sales particulars have been prepared as a general guide only. A detailed survey has not been carried out, nor the
services, appliances and fittings tested. Room sizes should not be relied upon for furnishing purposes and are approximate. If floor plans are included, they are for guidance only and
illustration purposes only and may not be to scale. If there are any important matters likely to affect your decision to buy, please contact us before viewing the property.




